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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ ADDENDUM NO. 1 ===-f----cmomommmammo

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED TO ADDRESS THE| QUESTIONS AND
CONCERNS RAIBED PRIOR [TO THE QUESTION SUBMISSION
DEADLINE OF [7/20/R009.

ATTACHMENT : DUESTIIONS AND RESPONSES

THE BID OPEN[ING DATE REMAINS: 08/06/2009

o001 LS 924-10
1
CONSULTING, EDUCAI'TIONAL

EXHIBIT 10
REQUISITION NO.: EDD316992
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
T HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM (S} AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TO MY
PROPOSAL, PLANS AND/OR| SPECIFICATION, ETC.

ADDENDUM NO.¥S:

NO. I ......
NO., 2 ......
NO. 3 ......

SIGNATURE DATE

TIFLE FEN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2, The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. Alf quotations are governad by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be propetly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee,

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, confingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise avallable for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services,

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and stale taxes and will nef pay or relmburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cance! any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and dulies under the Confract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to autornatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewead only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
" this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

14, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The Woest Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
{http://vvww.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrec/hipaahtm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Eniity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protecied Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act'), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Coniract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The confractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they mainiain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Coniract shall be cancelfed by the awarding:
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.” '

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division,

2, SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specificalions. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
anhd literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete ali sections of the guotation form.
4. Unit prices shaii prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless allernate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
guotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the guotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 5/13/09
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State of West Virginia Request for
Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130
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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
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07/23 /2000
BID OPENING DATE:

0 /ne /9000

I UNDERSTAND [THAT [FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM (S} MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF BIDS.

VENDOR MUST (LEARI)Y UNOERSTAND THAT ANY| VERBAL
REPRESENTATION MADE OR |JASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
CORAL DISCUSSION HELD BHTWEEN VENDOR'S REPRESENTATIVES
AND ANY STATH PERSONNEL IS NOT BINDING.| ONLY THE
INFORMATION ISSUED IN WRITING AND ADDED TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS BY AN OFFICIAL ADDENDUM (IS BINDING.

----------------------------

----------------------------

-----------------------------

2y

EV., 11/96

B T T sy END OF ADDENDUM NO. [l ~---cc-cmouoo-

SEEBEVERSE SIDE FORTERMS AND CONDITIO!
SIGNATURE TELEPHONE BATE

TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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EDD316992
Addendum No. 1

How many copies of the bid should be submitted?
One (1) will be sufficient.

. How many items per grade will be reviewed at the pre-field test item review?

90 to 100 items per grade.

. Can content specialists from the vendor be used for the pre-field test item

review?
Yes.

. Will we have access to the items before the item review? If so, in what format

will we receive the items (Microsoft Word, PDF, Excel, etc.)?
Yes - PDF

. Is the item review intended to be a meeting held in West Virginia or a review that

the vendor will complete internally at its own location?
The item review will be completed in West Virginia.

The item review would occur after the award of the contract, and not before
September 2009 and P6 — The item review must be completed and submitted to
WVDE by September 15, 2009. Would the WVDE consider allowing the item
review to be conducted prior to September 2009 after the award of the contract
in August 2009?

No.

. Could you provide the standards that are to be used for the alignment study?

Yes,

. Will the vendor be responsible for any travel expenses or honoraria related to

instate participants? If so, could you give us an amount we should budget for
costing purposes?
No.



